CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Regular Meeting
February 20, 2019
12:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the
back of the room on the north wall.

3. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city manager (Additions may not be made to this
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 4
of this agenda.)

4.  Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter
may be considered under this item unless the committee determines that the matter
requires emergency action.)

5. Minutes
a) Approve Minutes of the December 12, 2018 Meeting.
6. 26 Group LLC

a) Review of TIF Application from 26 Group LLC and preliminary redevelopment
plan and consider submitting redevelopment plan to Planning Commission.

b) Conduct preliminary Cost-Benefit Analysis of redevelopment plan from 26
Group LLC.

¢) Schedule March meeting.
7. East Overland Facade Improvement Program
a) Update on application received.
b) Discuss application review process.
¢) Set date to review applications.
8. Staff Reports
a) Reports from Staff.
9. Other Business
a) Other Business

10. Closed Session (to consider any of the above matters, where a Closed Session is
appropriate.)

a) Following passage of motion to enter into executive session, presiding officer
must state purpose of executive session.

11.  Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 1/ 27



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 2/ 27



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item Minl

Approve Minutes of the December 12, 2018 Meeting.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 3/ 27



City of Scottsbluff
Community Redevelopment Authority
December 12, 2018

A meeting of the Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) was held on Wednesday, December 12" at
12:00p.m. at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE.

Notice of the meeting was published in the Star-Herald on December 7, 2018.

The meeting convened at 12:04 p.m. by Chairman Trumbull. Roll call was taken. The following committee
members were present: William Knapper, Joanne Phillips, and Cathy Eastman. Absent were: Bill Trumbull and Robert
Franco. In attendance on behalf of the city were City Manager, Nathan Johnson, Economic Development Director, Starr
Lehl and legal counsel, John Selzer.

Vice-Chairman Phillips informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open meetings Act is available
for the public’s review.

Vice-Chairman Phillips asked if there were changes to the agenda and there were no changes.

Motion by Knapper, second by Eastman to approve the minutes from the November 21, 2018 meeting. “Yeas”
Knapper, Phillips, Eastman, Nays”, none, absent Franco, Trumbull.

Vice-Chairman Phillips asked who would like to speak about the HPB Expansion and Redevelopment Plan and
Selzer stated the CRA had reviewed the preliminary plans for the project at an earlier meeting and this would be a more
thorough review of the plan, Cost-Benefit Analysis and also review and approve the resolution. The CRA was reminded
of the City’s Comprehensive Plan and how this project is in line with the plan and also that the project fits within the
zoning regulations of the city. Selzer asked if there were any general questions regarding HPB plan. Knapper asked if
there were any changes from the original plan and Selzer answered there were just some date changes made to more
generalize the project and keep it on track. Representative from HPB updated the committee on the work they were
trying to get done this winter demolishing an existing structure and working with the city’s engineer regarding the storm
drain pipe crossing the property. The committee reviewed the Cost Benefit Analysis and the consequence of the project
on taxing entities for the next 15 years, shifting the taxes from the taxing entities to pay for the cost of the project. The
project will also rectify the water main issue and drainage problems on the property, other than the tax shift, there are
no other tax issues to the project and completion of the project will help the business to grow and potentially create
additional jobs to the community. Knapper asked if a separate motion for and four items and Selzer stated there is a
resolution that includes the items and asked the committee to consider the “but for” test which is if the project would
happen “but for” TIF and referred to page 4 of the plan. Selzer then explained the contents of the resolution and the
planning commission recommendation.

Motion by Knapper, Second by Eastman to approve the HPB Resolution and allow the Vice-Chairman to sign the
Cost Benefit Analysis. “Yeas” Phillips, Eastman, Knapper, Absent Trumbull, Franco.

Selzer introduced the Auto Spa TIF project and explained the location and plans for the Auto Spa TIF project and
that Casey York was there to answer any questions the committee may have regarding the project. The process is the
same as the HPB project including the approval of a resolution to approve the Redevelopment Plan, confirm the Cost-
Benefit Analysis, forwarding the Planning Commission recommendation to the City Council and forward and recommend
approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the City Council. There were a few minor changes to the plan including the
current zoning and date the area was declared blighted and substandard and that the project still conforms to the city’s
Comprehensive Plan. Casey York updated the committee about the work he has done to get the utility access to the
property and how TIF funds will help pay for the improvements. Very low to no impact will be done to employment or
any of the taxing entities, local contractors will be used for the project and capital investment will be made to complete
the project. Committee was again asked to apply the “but for” test on the TIF project for Auto Spa. Knapper asked
although the system is automated, would there be someone there to monitor if something were to go wrong and the
answer by Casey York was there would be someone there and also a security system in place to monitor activity. Selzer
reviewed the contents of the resolution

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 4/ 27



Motion by Eastman, Second by Phillips to approve the resolution as presented. “Yeas” Phillips, Eastman, Knapper,
Absent Trumbull, Franco.

Lehl then reviewed the final draft of the East Overland Fagade Improvement Grant Program and asked the
committee to approve and send on to city council for review and passage. Lehl informed the committee the East
Overland Steering Committee has been meeting and may come to the CRA for funding for beautification and bike racks
on East Overland. Other possibilities to increase traffic and shopping on East Overland were discussed. Motion by
Eastman, Second by Knapper to approve the guidelines and application as presented.

Motion by Phillips, second by Knapper to adjourn the meeting at 1:12 p.m. “Yeas” Eastman, Knapper, Phillips,
“Nays”, none, Absent, Trumbull, Franco.

Nathan Johnson

Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 5/ 27



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item 26 Groupl

Review of TIF Application from 26 Group LLC and preliminary
redevelopment plan and consider submitting redevelopment plan
to Planning Commission.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 6/ 27



Tax Increment Financing Application

By

7o
20

To Build A New Branded Fuel Station
And Convenience Store
In The Scottsbluff Community

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019

Page 7/ 27



APPLICATION FOR TAX INCREMENT FINANCING

Please note that the following application must be typed prior to submission to the City of
Scottsbluff. You should attach additional pages when necessary. The applicant(s) or a
designated representative must be present at the Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA),
Planning Commission, and City Council meetings to answer any questions related to the project.
Proper notice of both meetings will be given to applicants by City Staff. Failure to complete
any of these application requirements may result in ineligibility for or delay of approval of
Tax Increment Financing.

1. Please state, the name, address, telephone number and email address of the
Redeveloper(s) (the applicant). If the Redeveloper is a business entity, please include the
name of the designated representative of the business and the position title.

26 Group, LLC (Eric Reichert, President)

1502 19th Ave Scottsbluff, NE 69361

(308)633-3595

ereichert@eric-inc.com

2. Please describe the property to be redeveloped (the “Project Site””) by address, legal
description, or, if necessary, general location. Please include all parcel numbers included

in the Project Site. These can be obtained from the Scotts Bluff County Assessor website:
hitp://www.scottsbluffcounty.org/assessor/assessor-disclaimer-do.html, Please attach a map of

the Project Site if available.

Lot 1 Block 1 of the Western Addition, or

The Southeast corner of the property is at:

Southeast corner of the west half of the southwest quarter of

Section19T22N-R54W

3. Please describe the existing uses and condition of the Project Site.

Currently the site is an old alfalfa field.

.
Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 8/ 27



4, If you do not currently own the Project Site, please explain your plan for acquiring
the Project Site, including whether you have a current agreement to acquire the Project
Site.

26 Group, LLC has as already purchased the property.

5. Please describe the Redevelopment Plan on the Project Site. In your description,
please address (please include your answers in an attached document):

Proposed land uses after redevelopment (please attach a land use plan if available).
The necessity of and plan to demolish or remove structures.

Land coverage and building intensities in the Project Site after redevelopment (please
attach a site plan if available).

Standards of population densities in the Project Site expected after redevelopment.

A statement of any proposed changes to zoning, street layouts, building codes, or
ordinances.

A statement of any planned subdivision to the Project Site.

A statement of additional public facilities and utilities required to support the Project
Site after redevelopment.

Employment within the Project Site before and after redevelopment.

Any other information you deem relevant.

mo Qwpy

TH QM

6. Please itemize your estimated project costs (please attach copies of bids or estimates
to support estimated project costs):

A. Land Acquisition (if applicable): $ 514,000

B. Site Development (itemize): $ 2,080,000

C. Building Cost: $ 1,050,000

D. Architectural & Engineering Fees: $ 86,000

E. Legal Fees: $ 15,000

F. Financing Costs: $ 2,280,000 (over 25 yrs)
G. Broker Costs: $0.00

H. Contingencies: $ 0.00

I. Other (itemize): $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 6,025,000.00 (See Attached Document)

10

.
Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 9/ 27



7. Please list the names and addresses of all known architects, engineers, and
contractors who will be involved with the Project.

Joseph R. Hewgley & Associates, Inc. 702 South Bailey, North Platte, NE 69101

Eric Reichert Insulation & Construction, Inc 1502 19th Ave, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

M.C. Schaff, 818 S Beltline Hwy E, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

8. Please itemize the following regarding the valuation of the Project Site:
A. Total estimated assessed valuation of Real Property at completion: $4,500,000
B. Latest property valuation (from R.E. Tax Statement): $100,895

9. Please itemize your projected sources of financing for the Project (please include a
construction pro forma if available):

A. Equity: $ 700,000
B Bank Loan: $ 2,300,000
C. Tax Increment Financing: $ 1,500,000
D Other (itemize): $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 4,500,000

10.  Please set forth your Project schedule.

A. Expected acquisition date (if applicable): September 2018

B. Demolition start date (if applicable): N/A
C. Construction start date: March 2019
D. Construction completion date: October 2019
E. If project is phased: N/A
Year % Complete
Year % Complete

11

.
Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 10/ 27



11.  Please name any other municipality wherein you, or other entities the applicant has
been involved with, has completed developments within the last five years.

Scottsbluff will be the only municipality 26 Group, LLC will have worked

in the last 5 years.

12,  Tax Increment Financing Request:
A. Describe amount and purpose for which Tax Increment Financing is required:

We are requesting TIF funds of $1,500,000. The purpose of the funds is to offset the

costs of the acquisition of the land, getting water and sewer utilities to the site, move a

gas line running through the property, raising the elevation of the building site, paving

of the building site. The approximate costs of all the above items is $1,550,000.

B. Statement of necessity for use of Tax Increment Financing:

It is necessary to receive these funds in order to complete the project. Our bank is

requesting 26 Group to get extra funding from another source other than just them.

( Attached Document)

12

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 11/ 27



C. Have you filed or do you intend to file an application with the Nebraska
Department of Revenue to receive tax incentives under the Nebraska Advantage Act for a
project located or to be located within the Project Site?

Yes X No

D. If your answer to the previous question 12.C is “Yes,” does such application
include, or will such application include, as one of the tax incentives, a refund of the
City’s local option sales tax revenue?

Yes X No

E. If your answer to question 12.C is “Yes,” has the application been approved under
the Nebraska Advantage Act?

Yes X No

1 certify that the facts and estimates set forth in this application for Tax Increment Financing
(TIF) are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I understand that false statements on
this application shall be considered sufficient cause for ineligibility.

I understand that the City may request additional information it deems relevant and that
submitting this application does not guarantee a grant of TIF. All TIF grants are conditional
upon (1) approval by the appropriate City authorities and (2) the execution of a contract
between you and the CRA.

I agree to maintain all project related receipts for a period of five (5) years beginning at final
payment of Tax Increment Financing for audit purposes.

Diglatht signed by Eric Reicherl

26 Group, LLC  Eric Reichertgziits™ ™ 1-31-2019
Applicant Name Signature Date
Applicant Name Signature Date

13

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019

Page 12/ 27



P i A TAX STATEMENT

A=) !
i | g
Property Deseription i SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY
BLK 1, WESTERN ADD (5) =
TAX YEAR : 2018
STATEMENT : 14592
D - =
1007 E HWY 26 TAX TYPE . Real Estate
PARCEL ID : 0010000446
§-T-R 19-22-54 Date Taxes ARre Due : 12/31/2018
1st Half Delinguent: 05/01/201¢%
2nd Half Delinquent: 09/01/2019
Net Amount Due 3 1,918.¢0
1st Half Payment i 959.45
2nd Half Payment i 959.45
/‘/— ) T S e Total Value 3 100,885
Homestead Value ¥ 0
! ; Taxable Val : 100,
REICHERT/ERIC & BRANDY axable Value e
1502 19TH AVE f{"tal o reas ‘ "003-33
estead t : .
SCOTTSBLUFF, NE 69361 omesteaad treal”
Non-Ag Tax Credit : -87.28
\ Ag-Land Tax Credit : 0.00
S—— Uniused Tax Credit .00
Penalty 5 .00
Taxes payable on the Intemet at www.ntfo.us AT ahOTAT DR 1.918.50
Description ‘Tax Rate Prior Tax Current Tax "I”I"""I" "I Ill“ ”“”I I"I III
COUNTY 0.42252000 0.00 426.30
WEST NE REGIONAL 0.04025000 0.00 40.61 parcel ID . 0010000446
SD #32 (SCOTTSBLU 1.10193000 0.00 1,111.80 District ID : &8
SB SCHOOL BOND #3 0.21335000 c.00 215.26 District Name: 32F
ESU #13 0.013995000 0.00C 14.12 e
WEST NE COMM COLL 0.039890000 6.00 99.79 P \
N P NATURAL RES D 0.04838000 .60 48.81 MESSAGES
SCOTTSBLUFF RURAL 0,04000000 0.G0 40.36
SB RURAL FIRE BON 0.00000000 0.00 0.00 Homestead Credits and State Tax Credits are
SB CO AG SOCIETY 0.00905000 0.00 9.13 B O s
\\
. L i S S . R A O [ S IS e
Tax Credit 0.00 -87.28
Totals 1.98837000 0.00 1,918.90
IMPORTANT: Examine the notice before pavment. The treasurer is not responsible for payments on the swrong property
1ST HALF PAYMENT 2ND HALF PAYMENT
2018 Real Estate Statement 2018 Real Estate Statement
REICHERT/ERIC & BRANDY KELCHERT/ERIC & BRANDY
1502 19TH AVE 1502 19TH AVE
GCOTTSBLUFF, NE €93€1 SCOTTSBLUFF, NE 65361
Sracement 14582 Statement 14592
District ID: 66 District T0: 68
Parcei ID  : 0015000448 Parcel ID 0010000446
Delinguent on 03°01:2019 Delinguent on 090172019
Total Due : 1,918.90 Total Due : 1,918.90
Ist Hall 959,45 2nd Haif : 959.45
Call (308) 436-6617 For Current Interest Call (308) 436-6617 For Current Inlerest
Make Checks Pavable To: Make Checks Payable To:
MEATIER NAUSCHILD, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY TREASURER HEATHER [TAUSCHILD. SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY TREASURER
(308) 436-6617 Paynble Onlinc at www.nto.us 1825 10th St Gering, NE 69341 (308) 436-6617 Payable Online at www.nto.us 1825 10th St Gering, NE 69341

JRAEEMIARTO OO RO BT RTE TR ORR A

REMIT THIS PORTION WITH 1ST HALF PAYMENT REMIT THIS PORTION WITH 2ND HALF PAYMENT

I ———————————
Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 13/ 27




4 PRELIMINARY PLAT

l
Page 14/ 27

g =
N 1
5 LOT 1, BLOCK 1 WESTERN ADDITION Ggug m m
ZONED C2
SITUATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE N Vl m W I
e ———— _ vt A SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 18, S<calad
T l{ —— — — N — _ _ TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 54 WEST - © m
: sl T T T T — ——. OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA “.._ W 3
5 MOETEAST CORNER OF
LEGEND n THE WES! ALK OF Pt H LEGA DESCRIPTION = nHu “ M
+ ENISTING SECTION CORNER. AS NOTED N 201ED C3 %&ﬁuﬂﬂﬁ“ ! A Tiact of fand sruared in e Souwess Cuariar of the Soumwest Quam of Secion 19, Townsnp A =0 ®
Foer .Am.. " 22 Horth, Renge 54 Wesl of the Bin P M. Scotts Biutf Couny Neonmsia more aancutarty 085Cied i o H _m
O] EXSTING QUARTER SECTION CORNER, AS NOTED I'> et th fotiows, 0 w m m z
& 5 ; —— |
= 0] LT SR TEONT SN0 COMER AT NOTED . D0 Sook 708 Paga SRR Sl Sommascrg ot i ERveett Comes of S 15 Pance Bxsmey an the soutt i 3 T Soutat o] Zmlz
'WEST CUARTER COANER e ‘CORNER NOT FOUND, FOR REFERENCE ONLY | Y 328 says thevo is 4 20 Cnamm 37 AT 19, o0 b Bbduated e o SIS g Cadance o 1007 el P (g s -1 1]
Sacton 19, T220-Rs o TR R " foat hakd Cross over | MNEETIAd g piisace of X100 fret M 00 S0 o ST ERCHer e jog -3 DN i OF sy e o )] | wilg
Fregt L AUt vl S SET 518 20 w - in is arsa. £ Dvciest ovm, S/ 100 TICERE 3 ey, S0 g0t Db i g G Begewary mumin <EZ B <
AOW RIGHT OF WAY | ” ‘ Sl N3 PRV, ¢ amwor o J0555 e S DG 1 T b e o 430 e i a
A RECORD - , 200 984, i £ f SO s i S0 O e e 2 US Hgmy 30 Sescrbes v | ] o 5
] MEASURED N i | toe Fupe = \a?»i%g;.ﬂ.{su?if?ﬁdaﬂ. W L . n
Uz UTIATY EASEMENT | AN o rigw of £OTIE, § scks of TR et ) S0 Sewng of SITUTOET w5 hved Mgt o I m |’ h
AGHT OF WAY MARKER NN ITBE el Puderee smwehianry o U0 4/ Of GIT Al F wdy b & Sadncs of T8 dekl, o e L ]
@ e oeicT Aker i ol of mervecin = e it 0 5 P vt A4l o lim Scombrenst Craver Sectier 13wl 8 oy T ]
® DEUNEATOR | " g 7750 e (et et Linmsaewt o of the sacins Comee w8 eacioos o Deet Sooe 10K, g -l m
S e gt 30 Sncy SScy D8 AN Cster Mt Bw, Sammnr SOETAE, 1 ceteocs of 150 L m z m
.m i | 0w 0f ramecin w0 Pt of et 5n desrtoed o0 Diowe Dok 161 Frge 85, amt S 28 iy 0 wlz:
5 ri o e oy 1 ey bt o L1 igtes 3 . - o M
ry B W Ao o ey M ipﬁﬂk!ﬂ_wlglgg ¥ 58 1 Sl s ﬁ m P
& EXISTING MANHOLE § el ped bt LY. igfen 33 5t o e, b ST AP0 4 i of 1437l frecast .
@ WATER VAVE S s, £ ¢ o o e w e TS A9 O hohvay gt o way as dessised o (o) @® (o} -
[12] ELECTRIC METER h Deod Sook HM. Page I thence Deweeyg SETIOITV, & Gumece W TN Sk, = e gt o * o
m ElE O reDLsTAL intarvoction weh T dew o4 3 st Al 1 P Tesdtweat Qi of Secsion 15 Farce 3oy on : =0 a
~ AR Sen § A s seckon ol bessog ST STNIK, & dirme of €13 bl ad fae g o Smeetion sy b3 0 v 3
= - SAMTARYSEWER U0 U Ty B O LT Py 2 Fogit Al Wiy 3 shvreet i> S s 158 Page 328 2 w
e cerktmasiiny’ on 1 FOIT o wry e, Skarg MEHATLE W, 4 cEance of 99 T e ey
b LS oot cne, s minesy it nekd A 5 iy o bemtng SCIIW, & Siwie of T 83
T B £ P S & TISECESN e e TS 11 3000 u Of wilv g @7 E3) (havert Dive. e r4 m
__ iyt NEFSS W, 2 Gislanca of 06 leel. &5 We s & Bagirvassg, mtd IRe* conlaiung an arse of 3"
EDALw ey e m I
[
] Sem—
I
L3
NOTES: #
1 Tracts wilf be served by City forces inn w
2. Uilties located by Nebraska One Caif Systam, on . Z
5 = grouna visual inspection, and Ciy of Scottsbiul? GIS data Jf. Zeprs
&3 | 3. The area lo be axciuied from Covenants descrived (o m - = [} ./.. 20 I
M__.R i the Jelt includes 215t Street and East Overland Drive. Pt E ﬂ [$] <
=i 4 There have boen convarsations bebveen Westem Sugar 1 ol mm _.__n o
=E and the Stete of Nebraska. Western Sugar has asked the ] F 3
h sale lo cisan out the storm drain culverts 1o help with S xma A L 0 m L 2 7]
drainage in the southeast comer of proposed Lot 1, Block 1 - ONO‘&“ Z
5
S mx N m n K
SBEL4 -nv_._l._ m ﬂ m m
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||| r®zpom @
— qfzuou &
[ &F A>SnnZ
TRUCK SHOP i ¥ VICINITY MAP. ;.
OWNER: AE STALEY MFG. CO. 1] T
WESTERN SUGAR = k4
| CIO K. GEMPERLINE (o] ]
1 7555 E HAMFDEN AVE, STE 520 74 )
AREA EXCEPTED FROM COVENANTS DENVER, CO 80237 o (¢}
. Governmare Lo 3 and . F
Part of a tract of fand to be ercludsd fram covenants sitvaled in the s descroed in Dead
Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 22 Book 179 ?NM mht %
rfersiced n ;
North, Rangs 5+ West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Biuff Counly, Nebraske. 108 Page 128 / \ RM | 8022 100
Beginning al the Southwest Corner of Section 19, thence northary | BN i % A o prenirad Foata e
on the west Line of Section 19, on &n assumed beanng of NO21137'E, | - F [pry ¥ & Dopme16d 3
a distence of 63518 feel, thence easterly bearing SSEATATE, a . .. ! ¢ PROJECT MGR:
distance of 486.26 feet, thence bearing SOUP3@'T6W, a distance of By & g \ | ors
641.39 feel. 1o the point of inlessection with the south fine of the g 3+ PROJECT TEAM:
Southwest Quarter of Section 19, thence westerty on said section fine, . 1 NEDas_ S
bearing NBTSTAEW, a distance of 50175 leat, to the Poirt of | |  Zoming- ) .
Beginning, said mact of jand comaining an area of 7.23 Acres, more o M1 (Light Menutacturing and ndustrial) <.
foss, Area and Bulk Regufations -
Minimum Lot size - None W
Minimum Lot Width - Nong y
Maximum Coverage - Nang 1
Max Dwelling units - None "
' Setbacks - :
I Front - Nons %
Raar - Nane FL AR, et 1
i 5 W= _. Arvew
3..%2@% None T L RESETIT imwﬂ-ﬂwﬂﬂa.ﬂ
Side Street - none i 5 0:88 %
Floor Area - None Q oo 0! I \ sEaL J
i Mazimum Heighl - 70 feel g - . d { 5 -
- — u«.ﬁ......ﬁkln.l N . e _ St ’ i _— a1 g F ' %, i L N 1y g ™\
! i by o o gy MES T o — s =T, = = 5 Stom O .@f...n.: LI
) - e Srita e AT s : AT e .. —e A O
it P - . e _ o | 4= Tovo oy (01 fage 54 8 —=an .r.,‘ ...|.| Mitedenlpr X a
e e Bt T N I - = : » Pl Stast i % \QATE]|  Revision
Santuy Sowar Wariem Tiorer— * AL o
v A s | o h? oy e - ,,
- Do a2 Mll'lmmﬂuu —_—
. (Rssumed;
|3

A )

Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019

Scottsbluff



I
I
|
! i
vl
I
|
~ |:
~
5
- :
.-// :I
|
1
|
A\
: |
J

Future Truck Wash

and Scale

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 15/ 27



Question #5 Attachment

5. Please describe the Redevelopment Plan on the Project Site. In your description, please address
(please include your answers in an attached document):

A. Proposed land uses after redevelopment (please attach a land use plan if available).

Our intent is to build a new fuel station to accommodate cars, pickups, Rvs, and trucks for both
diesel fuel and gas. There will be a new imaged convenience store

5 Multiple Pump Dispensers featuring both “pure gas” and a 10% ethanol blend with diesel
hoses on the outside islands in a dive-in configuration with 27’ centers on at least two outside
islands for RVs.

5 High Speed diesel islands with slaves & DEF dispensers and 1 Off Road dispenser under a
separate 24’ x 144’ canopy.

124’ x 132’ canopy over gas dispensers

+7,000 sf bldg. to include beer/wine cave, liquor license, 500 sf truckers’ merchandise, 1,000 sf
co-branded fast food area with trucker seating, 500 sf restrooms, 250 sf office area.

Paved truck parking for at least 25 “heavy” trucks, which would require roughly an acre of
parking.

Master site plan will include additional truck parking, weigh scale, truck wash (3-5 years)

B. The necessity of and plan to demolish or remove structures.

There is currently no structures on the property

C. Land coverage and building intensities in the Project Site after redevelopment (please attach a site
plan if available).

Lot Size — 5 acres

Convenience Store — 7,000 Sqft

Canopy’s — 24'x132’ and 24'x144’

Paving — 100,000 Sqft

Truck Wash — 5,500 Sqft (Future Building)
Truck Scale — 1,000 Sqft (Future Structure)

D. Standards of population densities in the Project Site expected after redevelopment.

None

E. A statement of any proposed changes to zoning, street layouts, building codes, or ordinances.

We are not planning on changing the current zoning.

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019

Page 16 / 27



¢  We would like to get an extra curb cut off of East Overland to help support large flows of traffic.

F. A statement of any planned subdivision to the Project Site.

G. A statement of additional public facilities and utilities required to support the Project Site after
redevelopment.

H. Employment within the Project Site before and after redevelopment.

e We have no plans to subdivide this property.

e  Public Restrooms

o  WiFi
e ATM

e Possible Fax machine

e Electric

¢ Natural Gas

e City Water

o (City Sewer

¢ City Storm Water

e Currently there is no employment available on the site
e OQOur plan is to employ

]

O O 0 O

2-Full time Managers

2-Full time Assistant Managers
5-Part time Cashiers

2-Part time Cooks

3-Full time Cooks

[. Any other information you deem relevant.

¢ None

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019

Page 17/ 27



Question 6 Attachment;

Omitted; Proprietary

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 18/ 27



v o > V-4 B g Y —
w4 leédl
A e

4 1

A [ B oy B R Member FDIC
MOKING LiTe

Question #12b Attachment

January 15, 2019

26 Group, LLC

C/Q Eric and Brandy Reichert
5415 Oriole Dr

Scottsbluff, NE 69361

RE: Tax Increment Financing
To Whom It May Concern;

Great Western Bank has reviewed the proposed project and is willing to finance the project with the
assistance of tax increment financing. In our financial analysis the project is not cost feasible to build
without tax increment financing and Great Western Bank would not be able to fund the project without

it.

Sincerely,

e
B \;\/"\ R:h’

Troy Brandt
Business Banker
Great Western Bank

.
Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 19/ 27



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item 26 Group2

Conduct preliminary Cost-Benefit Analysis of redevelopment plan
from 26 Group LLC.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 20/ 27



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item 26 Group3

Schedule March meeting.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 21/ 27



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item E Overl

Update on application received.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 22/ 27



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item E Over2

Discuss application review process.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 23/ 27



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item E Over3

Set date to review applications.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 24/ 27



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item Reportsl
Reports from Staff.,

Staff Contact:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 25/ 27



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item 1

Other Business

Staff Contact:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 26 / 27



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item 1

Following passage of motion to enter into executive session,
presiding officer must state purpose of executive session.

Staff Contact:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/20/2019 Page 27/ 27



